Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 9:04 PM

To: ‘tmurphy@motherjones.com.'

Subject: Fighting Disinformation -- & your article "Andrew Cuomo Was a Petty, Corrupt Bully"
(Mother Jones, Aug 10, 2021)

Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf

TO: Tim Murphy/Mother Jones

Prefacing your article “Andrew Cuomo Was a Petty, Corrupt Bully”, on the Mother Jones website, is the italicized
message: “Fight disinformation. Get a daily recap of the facts that matter....”

Wouldn’t your article be vastly different if you knew of the above-attached June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption
complaint against Cuomo, Hochul, and NY’s other constitutional officers for fraud and larceny involving their pay raises
and the budget? NY’s press has refused to report it -- and has concealed the entirety of its content, for years. My below
August 5 e-mail, sent to the entire roster of NY’s Legislative Correspondents Association -- to which | received no
response -- is illustrative.

| would greatly appreciate your response.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:20 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com'
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'jcampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll @gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com' <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
‘DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com'
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org' <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'
<kdewitt@wxxi.org>; 'kdewitt9@gmail.com' <kdewitt9 @gmail.com>; "luis.ferre@nytimes.com'
<luis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'zack.fink@charter.com' <zack.fink@charter.com>; 'news@chbs6albany.com’
<news@chs6albany.com>; 'mfrench@politico.com' <mfrench@politico.com>; 'afries@timesunion.com'
<afries@timesunion.com>; 'michael.gormley@newsday.com' <michael.gormley@newsday.com>;

‘agronewold @politico.com' <agronewold @politico.com>; 'bhogan@nypost.com' <bhogan@nypost.com>;
'khughes@nysnys.com' <khughes@nysnys.com>; 'RKarlin@TimesUnion.com' <RKarlin@TimesUnion.com>;
'shaneking@statewatch.com' <shaneking@statewatch.com>; 'editor@cityandstateny.com'
<editor@cityandstateny.com>; 'klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com' <klisa@columbiagreenemedia.com>;
'David.lombardo@wcny.org' <David.lombardo@wcny.org>; 'BLyons@TimesUnion.Com' <BLyons@TimesUnion.Com>;
‘Jmahoney@cnhi.com' <Jmahoney@cnhi.com>; 'billmahoney@politico.com' <billmahoney@politico.com>;
‘'morgan.mckay@charter.com' <morgan.mckay@charter.com>; 'Edward.Mckinley@timesunion.com'
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